
713112009 1 0 2 9  AM 
Office of Commission Clerk Officiaf Filing 

Ruth Nettles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

George Cavros [george@cavros-law.comj 
Friday, July 31, 2009 10:03 AM 
Filings@ psc.state.fl. us 
Cross notice of taking depositions to Atty Fleming of John Masiello, Howard Bryant and John Floyd 

Cross Notice. Depo-M asieHo-Bryant-Floyd.pdf 

CrossNotice.De 
o-Maslello-Brya. 

George Cavros, Esq. 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, S t e .  105 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 3 3 3 3 4  
954.563.0074 (office) 
georgeacavros-law.com 

A.  

B. Docket Nos. 08040?-EG, O80408-EG, 080409-EG, 080410-EG, 080411-EG, 080412-EG, 080413-EG 

C .  Document filed on beha.:lf of Natural. Resources Defense Council 
Alliance for  Clean Energy (SACE) 

D. Attached document is 4 pages 

E. The attached document .:is the NRDC-SACE Cross Notice of taking 
A t t y  Fleming for John Mas:iello, Howard Bryant and John Floyd. 

Thank you, 

George Cavros 

George Cavros, E s q .  
120 E. Oakland Park B l v d ,  Ste. 
For t  Lauderdale, FL 3 3 3 3 4  
954.563.0074 (of f ice)  
866.924.2824 (fax number) 

The information contained in t 
- - _ _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
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is e-ectronic transmission i s  priv 

(NRBC) and Southern 

telephonic depositions to 

Leged and confidential 
information intended only for the use of the individual or e n t i t y  named above. If the 
reader of this message is n o t  the intended recipient, you are hereby notified t h a t  any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this trimmission in error, do n o t  read it. Please immediately notify 
the sender that you have received t h i s  communication in error  and then destroy t h e  
documents . 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Cornmission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Filorida Power & Light 
Company), 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Progress Energy Florida, 
Inc.). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Tampa Electric Company). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Gulf Power Company). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Florida Public Utilities 
Company). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Orlando Utilities 
Commission). 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goais (JEA). 

DOCKET NO. 080407-EG 

DOCKET NO. 080408-EG 

DOCKET NO. 080409-EG 

DOCKET NO. 0804 1 0-EG 

DOCKET NO. 08041 1-EG 

DOCKET NO. 0804 12-EG 

DOCKET NO. 0804 I 3-EG 

DATED: JULY 3 1,2009 

NIIDC-$ACE CROSS-NOTICE OF TELEPHONIC DEPOSITIONS 

TO: Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attorney 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
'I'allahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Natural Resources Defense Council (NRDC) and the 

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy, Inc. (SACE) will take the depositions of JOHN 

MASIELLO on Augrrst 4, 2009; HOWARD BRYANT on August 5, 2009; and JOHN 



FLOYD on August 6, 2009 at Room 382D, Gunter Building, 2540 Shumard Oak BIvd, 

Tallahassee, FL 32399. 

The witnesses s;hould bring copies of all the work papers or other materials used by the 

witnesses in the preparation of any testimony filed in this case or used by the witnesses in the 

preparation of any responses to discovery requests in this proceeding. 

Since the depositions of the individuals named above have already been noticed by the 

Staff of the Fiorida Public Service Commission, NRDC-SACE states that it will plan to ask its 

deposition questions, if any, at the conclusion of the depositions by Commission Staff. 

This deposition is being taken for purposes of discovery, for use at tria1, or for any other 

purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Uniform Rules of Procedure, 

and the Rules of the Flclrida Public Service Commission. 

/SI GeorEe Cavros 

George S. Cavros 
George Cavros, Esq., P.A. 
120 E. Oakland Park Boulevard, Suite 105 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33334 
1954) 563-0074 
(866) 924-2824 
george 0 cavros-lawxom 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy and correct copy of the foregoing was served on 
this 31” day of July, 2009 via erriail (*) and/ 
Katherine Fleming. Esq. * 
Erik L. Slayer, Esq. * 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boidevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

esavIer@ PSC, STATE.] L U S  
KEFLEMIN @ PSC. STATE.FL.US 

Jessica A. &no* 
Florida Power and Light 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Jessica.Cano 43 fpl.com 
John T. Burnett / R. Alexmder Glenn * 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
S t .  Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 
john .burnett @ pgnmail .corn 

Susan D. Ritenour * 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 
sdriteno 6) southernco .ct:rm 
Chris Browder * 
Orlando Utilities Commission 
P. 0. Box 3193 
Orlando, FL 32802-3193 
cbrowder@ ouc .corn 

- 

Suzanne Brownless, Esq. * 
1975 Buford Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
suzannebrownless@comcast.net 

James D. Beasley, Esq., * 
Lee L. Willis, Esq. * 
Ausley Law Firm 
PO Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
jbeasley @ausley.com 

- -  
’ US Mail on: 
J.R. Kelly / Stephen Burgess * 
Office of Public CounseI 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
I1 I W. Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 
keIly.jr0leg.state.fl.w 

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. * 
Progress Energy Florida 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 
paul.Iewisjr@pgnmail.com 
Paula K. Brown * 
Tampa Electric Company 
Regulatory Affairs 
P.O.Box 1 1 1  
Tampa, FL 33601 -01 11 
regdept@ tecoenergy.com 
John T. Engiish 
Florida Public Utiii ties Company 
P. 0. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

reala M. Milton * 
JEA 
V .P., Government Relations 
2 1 West Church Street, Tower 16 
Jacksonville, €3.32202-3 158 
rniltta@iea.com 

Jeremy Susac * 
Florida Energy Commission 
600 South Calhoun Street, Suite 251 
TalIahassee, FL 32399-001 
jeremy.susac@eog.myflorida.com 

Susan Clark, Esq. * 
Radey Law Firm 
301 South Bronough Street, Suite ZOO 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
scl ark 0 rade yl aw .corn 



IwiHis@ausley.com 

Steven R. Griffin, Esq. * 
Beggs and Lane Law Firm 
50 1 Commendencia Street 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
srg @ beggslane.com 

Vicki Kaufman, Esq. and 
John MoyIe, Esq.* 
Keefe Anchors Gordon and Moyle 
1 18 North Gadsden Streei. 
Tallahassee, FL. 32301 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
jmoyle Q kagmlaw.com 

Jack Leon, Esq., * 
Wade Litchfield, Esq. * 
Florida Power & Light Company 
21 5 S .  Monroe Street, Suite 8 10 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 -1 859 
Jack . Leon @ fpl . corn 
Wade-LitchfieId 0 fp1.c om 

This 3 1 s t  day of July, 2009. 

Norman Horton, Jr., Esq. * 
Messer, Caparello and Self, P.A. 
261 8 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
nhorton@lawfla.com 

Charles A. Guyton' 
Squire, Sanders & Dempsey 
2 15 South Monroe Street 
Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
cgtlytoll G? ssd.coln 

John, W. Mcwhirter, Jr., Esquire" 
PO Box 3350 
Tampa, Florida 33601 
jmcwhirter @mac-law .corn 

Is/ George Cavros 
George Cavros 


